01L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD

AZTELC, NEW MEXICO /ﬂ

September 15, 1961

Soanlon & Shepard
Box 601
Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. K. J. Seanlon
Dear Sir:

Ve Nhave recelved Notice of Intention to Prill for your #4 Santa Fe well
located in Untt P, Section 21-20N-9W. This la to advise that all sperations
under the Scanlon & Shepard bend are suspended and a notice of intention

to drill will not be approved until! such ti{me ae you have complied wiih

the rules and regulatiens regerding past operations under your bond.

Our records indiecate that three prewvious notices had been filed for
welle in Section 21. These wars the &3, #2, and #3 Santa Fe¢ wells.
Miscellaneous netices were filed on the #1 and #2 wells indicating that
drilling operations had been performed; however nothing hae been filed
indicating whether or not the wells were successfully eompleted or
whether it is your intention to plug and adandon them aecording to 01l
Commisoion rules and regulations. Well Reoord Form (C-105) has also not
been filed on any of the three adove-nuzed wells.

As soon as the above maitars have deen resolved and our files are complete
we will consider approval of your notice of intention to drill. In the
meantime any drilling operatiens conducted wpon the new location will De
in wiolation of the Ot] Conservation Commission rules and regulations and
appropriate action will bs taken.

Yours very truly

BAtks Bmery C. Arnold
d Superviser, District #3

ce: Oi] Conservetion Commission /

Santa 7e, New Mexico



